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Message 

From: Rodric Williams I GRO 

Sent: 17/09/201415:5.1_:4.6_
To: Belinda Crowe ` GRO Angela Van-Den-Bogerdw_._.w._._GRO 

GRO 
CC: Pheasant, Andrew [/O=BOND PEARCE/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=ajp4]; Parsons, Andrew 

[/O=BOND PEARCE/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=ap6] 
Subject: FW: Strictly Private & Confidential - Subject to Legal Privilege 
Attachments: Second Sight Part 2 response from Fujitsu 150914.docx 

Andy, Andy — can you please let us know how you are approaching FJ's comments? 

Thanks, Rodric 

Rodric Williams I Litigation Lawyer 

LONDON; EC1V 9HQ 

GRO iPostline: GRO 

rodric~illiamsd GRO 
Post Office stones 

C GRO __._.. 

• 

From: Harvey Michael; GRO _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
Sent: 16 September 2014 09:21 
To: Rodric Williams 
Subject: RE: Strictly Private & Confidential - Subject to Legal Privilege 

Rodric, 

Thank you for this. 

Independently we have been drafting a short response with our views on the report which I attach. Unsurprisingly I 
believe we have reached similar conclusions. 

The document is for Post Office's eyes only and as such we request the you keep it confidential. Should you wish to use 
any of the content within a response to Second Sight or a public statement I request that you request our permission in 
advance so that we can be aligned. 

Should you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Kind regards, 

Mike 

Michael Harvey 
Commercial Director 
Commercial, Legal & Assurance 

POL-001 8289 
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Fujitsu 

22 Baker _S_ t_reet, London W 1 U 3BW 
Tel: I GRO 

Web: http:/Iuk.fumitsu.com 

Yuu 

Fujitsu is proud to partner with Shelter, the housing and homeless charity 

Reshaping ICT, Reshaping Business in partnership with FT.com

A Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

From: Rodric
Sent: 15 September 2014 15:39 
To: Harvey Michael 
Subject: Strictly Private & Confidential - Subject to Legal Privilege 

Michael, 

Please find attached Post Office's draft reply to the Second Sight Part 2 Report (Part 2 Report). 

I'd be grateful for your comments on the draft reply, in particular sections 5, 7, 11,12, 18, 19 and 20. The other sections 
mainly concern Post Office procedure. Although all comments from Fujitsu are welcomed, if it would be quicker for you 
to only address the key technical areas then I suggest focussing on the sections listed above. 

The draft Reply has been prepared by Post Office's lawyers and in contemplation of litigation with Applicants to the 
Scheme. It is subject to legal advice and litigation privilege. It is being shared with Fujitsu under common interest 
privilege as we both have a common interest in responding accurately and fully to the Part 2 Report. The draft Reply 
must be kept confidential by Fujitsu, not disclosed to any third party and only used for the purpose of responding to the 
Part 2 Report. As such, I should be grateful if all emails on this matter could be headed "Strictly Private and Confidential 
— Subject to Legal Privilege — Not for Wider Circulation ". 

I look forward to receiving your comments. Thank you for your assistance. 

Kind regards, Rodric 

Rodric Williams I Litigation Lawyer 

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1 V 9HQ 

Postluie G R O_ 
} 

@ rodric.williams GR_O_ _,_ _ _ 

Post Office stories 

fa G RO 
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POST 
OFFICE 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, 
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in 
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions 
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 
LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 

********************************************************************** 

Unless otherwise stated, this email has been sent from Fujitsu Services Limited, from Fujitsu (FTS) Limited, or 
from Fujitsu Telecommunications Europe Limited, together "Fujitsu". 

This email is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may 
be privileged. Fujitsu does not guarantee that this email has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-
free. 

Fujitsu Services Limited, registered in England No 96056, registered office 22 Baker Street, London W1U 
3BW. 

Fujitsu (FTS) Limited, registered in England No 03808613, registered office 22 Baker Street, London W1U 
3BW. 

PFU Imaging Solutions Europe Limited, registered in England No 1578652, registered office Hayes Park 
Central, Hayes End Road, Hayes, Middlesex, UB4 8FE. 

Fujitsu Telecommunications Europe Limited, registered in England No 2548187, registered office Solihull 
Parkway, Birmingham Business Park, Birmingham, B37 7YU. 

********************************************************************** 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, 
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in 
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions 
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 
LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 

********************************************************************** 
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